
Addendum 1 

To RFP 22-1005 for Concrete Floors Resealing and Resurfacing 

Questions, Answers, and Revisions 

RFI # Question Answer 

1. Are there any concerns with the joints? Will 
any caulking be required? 
 

No. 

2. Will there be any work outside of the exhibit 
halls for this project? 
 

No. 

3. What causes the floors to rust?  There are metallic filaments in the finish that 
rust when water sits for any length of time. 
We want to use a finish that won’t rust.  
  

4. What do you currently clean the floor with? 
 

Fusion BG for removing the tape residue and 
Spartan SB-130 for cleaning the floor. 
 

5. If all exhibit halls are awarded, will you want 
one matching color/tone for all halls?  
 

Yes. 

6. If existing cracks become bigger with 
resurfacing, will those cracks need to be 
patched/sealed? 
 

No.  

7. What is the schedule/timeline for this 
project? When will it need to be completed 
by? 
 

Schedule will be determined by event 
activity. Awarded Contractor will need to 
work around event activity.  
  

8.  Will the columns need any 
resealing/resurfacing work?  
 

No.  

9.  What is the prevailing wage determination?  SC-23-203-2-2020-1. 
 

 

Revisions 

After further evaluation, the San Diego Convention Center Corporation has decided to revise the bidding 

format to remove the proposed allowance for resealing and resurfacing specific areas of halls. Bidding will 

now be for full wall to wall pricing for each hall individually for Halls A-H, as well as a discounted rate (if 

applicable) for being awarded all halls. The resurfacing and resealing scope of work remains unchanged. 

Please submit bids on: Exhibit B – Revised Bid Form – RFP 22-1005.  

 


